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ADDENDUM NO. 1 
 
Date: August 2, 2011 
 
To:  Consultants 
 
From: Jim Russell – Project Manager 
 
Reference: Master Plan – Herriman Campus 
  Salt Lake Community College – Herriman, Utah 
  DFCM Project No. 11264680 
 
Subject: Addendum No. 1 
 
Pages Addendum Cover Sheet 4 pages 
 ALTA Survey 1 page 

  Total  5 pages 
 

 
Note: This Addendum shall be included as part of the Contract Documents. Items in this 
Addendum apply to all drawings and specification sections whether referenced or not involving 
the portion of the work added, deleted, modified, or otherwise addressed in the Addendum. 
Acknowledge receipt of this Addendum in the space provided on the Bid Form. Failure to do so 
may subject the Bidder to Disqualification.   
  
While we contend that SB220 should only be potentially applicable to a contract issued after the 
effective date of said bill, this is to clarify that for purposes of this contract, regardless of the 
execution or effective dates of this contract, the status of Utah Law and remedies available to the 
State of Utah and DFCM, as it relates to any matter referred to or affected by said SB220, shall be 
the Utah law in effect at the time of the issuance of this Addendum. 
 
1.1 SCHEDULE CHANGES:    There are no Project Schedule changes. 
 
1.2 GENERAL ITEMS:     
 

1.2.1 See the attached ALTA Survey. 
 
1.2.2 Link to Master Plan http://www.slcc.edu/masterplan/index.html 
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1.2.3 Questions/Answers/Clarifications 
 

1.2.3.1 Question:  I see a project description in the RFQ but I do not see a 
detailed scope of work.  Is a detailed scope of work available or do you 
anticipate that this will be developed after the value based selection of 
the Consultant?  
Answer:  The scope of work is included in the Project Description in the 
SFC.  A detailed scope of work will be determined with the consultant 
team selected for the project. 

 
1.2.3.2 Question:  The management plan criteria require the submitter to address 

risks identified by the SFC but I do not see any risks called out in the 
RFQ.  Can you identify those risks as determined by the SFC? 
Answer:  The college does not foresee any significant risks. 

 
1.2.3.3 Clarification:  It is difficult to determine a project schedule without 

understanding the project scope.  An elaboration on scope would be 
beneficial. 

 Answer:  The SFC Project Description provide the project scope.  The 
proposed project schedule should be developed based upon that scope.  
However, the final project schedule will be created after conversations 
with the selected consultant team assuring adequate time for the creation 
of an excellent plan to development of this campus. 

 
1.2.3.4 Question:  To what extent will buildings be designed to? (RFQ states it 

is just a land use plan but in our experience, there is typically building 
massing at a minimum and usually some conceptual building 
programming to determine projected sizes) 
Answer:  There is no intent to do any design of actual buildings as part 
of this planning process.  We will decide how buildings will be massed 
on the site based on the outcome of the planning process and the overall 
look and feel that is determined. A design concept will be created that 
directs the architecture for the entire campus over time.  We will need to 
identify the best location for the first building and infrastructure to 
support it.  This campus and its buildings will be planned to meet growth 
and program needs that change quickly.  

 
1.2.3.5 Question:  What will the consultants role be in a public process with the 

City? 
Answer:  The extent of the consultant’s role in the public process will be 
determined based upon conversations with the selected consultant team; 
however, there will certainly by close collaboration between the 
consultant team and the many constituencies having an interest in the 
success of this project. 
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1.2.3.6 Question:  Will the project need to be coordinated with UDOT? 
Answer:   Yes, all of the transportation aspects of this new campus will 
need to be coordinated very carefully with UDOT plans and the plans of 
the communities served by the campus. 

 
1.2.3.7 Question:  How do you anticipate that UDOT will interface with the 

master planning team? 
Answer:  UDOT will need to be a key player in the development of the 
transportation plan for the campus, so representatives will be invited to 
participate in discussions with the communities and the college at the 
appropriated times as decided by the consultant and the college staff as 
the schedule and work plan are developed. 

 
1.2.3.8 Question:  Has any preliminary programming work to identify an 

academic plan taken place?   
Answer:  Yes, the new campus will be location for the developing 
National Institute for Advanced Energy Training and academic 
programs to allow a student to complete a two-year degree at this site. 

 
1.2.3.9 Question:  If so, is that work sufficient to begin the master plan?  

Answer:  Yes, we will not be doing detailed programming for buildings 
at this time. 

 
1.2.3.10 Question:  Is it expected that the master planning team will undertake a 

programming phase as part of this scope of work?  
Answer:  Yes, however only that programming which relates to the 
overall master plan for the new campus. 

 
1.2.3.11 Question:   What is the expected schedule for the work? 

Answer:  It is anticipated that a first building on this site could be under 
planning by the end of this year.  The schedule for this work should 
allow the master plan to be completed as soon as possible while 
allowing ample time to create an excellent plan.  The actual schedule 
will be determined by the selected consultant and the college. 

 
1.2.3.12 Question: Has a decision making structure or committee been identified 

for the process? 
Answer:  We have identified specific individuals and groups to 
participate in the planning process; however, we do not want to finalize 
this structure until we receive recommendations from the chosen 
consultant that will be consistent with their proposed process. 
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1.2.3.13 Question:  Is there a target goal for sustainability strategies, i.e. LEED 
for Multiple Buildings and On-Campus Building Projects? 
Answer:  The target goal has not yet been set.  We should all keep in 
mind that this is to be a “state-of-the art” campus for energy and 
sustainability training.  The goal will be developed with the input of the 
chosen consultant team. 

 
1.2.3.14 Question:  It was mentioned that SLCC will be looking to engage with 

additional business partners and a fundraising effort.  Please describe 
expectations of deliverables associated with this effort. 
Answer:  Some of the business partners have been identified and they 
will play a role in the development of the master plan.  There are no 
specific deliverables from the consultant team identified at this time.  
The fund raising effort began with the purchase of the property and will 
be ongoing.  We do not anticipate that there will be any deliverables 
related to this effort except for some general cost estimates related to 
parts of the resulting plan. 

 
1.2.3.15 Question:  Is there a needs assessment available for review? 

Answer:  No, except as available in the Long Range Facilities 
Development Plan on the college web site. 

 
1.2.3.16 Are there demographic/growth projections? 

Answer:  The projections that have been recently updated are available 
on the college web site. 
 

1.2.3.17 Question:  Which authorities with jurisdiction will be involved? 
Answer:  The plan that is developed will need the approval of the Salt 
Lake Community College Board of Trustees, the State Board of 
Regents, and the Division of Facilities Construction and Management.  
Herriman City officials will be involved in the processes, but will not 
need to approve the plan. 

 




